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tim.begley@crossvilletn.gov

From: will@teamenvironmentalgroup.com
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 3:00 PM
To: don.cole@crossvilletn.gov
Cc: 'Jeremy Douglas Aker'
Subject: Clarification of Submitted Bid

Don – TEG’s bid includes a supervisor and a technician. Our supervisor shall oversee the City’s equipment operator 
u�lize the City’s track hoe to demolish the remaining building at 153 Livingston Rd. Crossville, TN. Then our supervisor 
shall u�lize a rented backhoe to separate the asbestos contaminated roof debris from the CMU block wall debris. The 
City’s operator shall load the non-asbestos CMU blocks into a City provided dump truck to transport to the airport. TEG’s 
supervisor shall load the asbestos contaminated debris with the rented backhoe into lined dumpsters to dispose as 
asbestos debris.   
 
If you have any ques�ons, call me any�me to discuss further.  
 
Will Lankford 
 
Estimator 
(615) 840-2839 
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